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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 5:42 pm
To: Sherini Pillai; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] - Mutual Client - Pegasus Ref: VSR22-10543 ; NTUC Ref: 

MT/1158364-001 ; Accident involving SLM1499C (GRAB) & SMR416K (NTUC) on 
14/01/2022 LKK REF : CC4/GRB22000744/gs3

Attachments: MS Form.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Cecilia, 
 
FYNA, CC4/GRB22000744/gs3 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
  
"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 
  
*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
                                                               

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li| Admin Support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 

From: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 5:33 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - Mutual Client - Pegasus Ref: VSR22-10543 ; NTUC Ref: MT/1158364-001 ; Accident involving 
SLM1499C (GRAB) & SMR416K (NTUC) on 14/01/2022  
  
Hi LKK, 
  
Please note MS has been done so please inform Ace Autolution Pte Ltd to withdraw their claim. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 


